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September 17, 2019 

MEETING NOTICE 

 
TO: Senate Study Committee on Evaluating E-scooter and Other Innovative Mobility Options for 

Georgians  
 

Senator John Albers, 56th  

Senator Brandon Beach, 21st  

Senator Frank Ginn, 47th  

Senator Butch Miller, 49th 

 

FROM: Senator Steve Gooch, 51st, Chairman  

 

 

 
DATE: MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

TIME: 10:00 AM  

LOCATION: GWCCA; AUTHORITY BOARDROOM 

 

MEETING AGENDA: 

 

Welcome/Introduction of Committee Members 

Demonstrations of Micromobility Technology – Devices and Apps 

All Providers 

Micromobility Domestically & Abroad; Reviews of Atlanta & Georgia markets; Policy 

Recommendations & Key Findings 

Mr. Nima Daivari – Lime Scooters 

Presentation by Bird Scooters 

Ms. Cheyanne Woodyard 

Presentation by Wheels Scooters 

Mr. Joel Alvarado 

Importance Of Bike/Scooter Parity 

Georgia Bikes and the Atlanta Bicycle Coalition 

 

 

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion at any time. There will not be an opportunity 

for public comment at this meeting. Two more meetings will take place this year, and time will be allocated for 

public comment.

 

 

 

  

CC: Honorable Brian Kemp, Governor    

Honorable Geoff Duncan, Lt. Governor 

Elisabeth Fletcher, Senate Press Office 

Sen. Butch Miller, President Pro Tempore 

Melody DeBussy, Senate Budget Office  

Mr. David Cook. Sec. of the Senate’s Office 

Alex Azarian, Senate Research Office  

Senator Mike Dugan, Majority Leader 

Jenna Dolde, Legislative Counsel 


